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Malave, Erin

From: Guadalupe V. Ustariz [gustariz@coxnici.com}
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 3:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kathy Vaientine

Subject: Horizon Sarasota Management Enterprises, LLC

Dear Sir or Madam:
My name is Guadalupe Ustariz, Office Assistant at Cox & Nici. The reason of this email is to

update the address for the managers for Horizon Sarasota Management Enterprises, LLC
(Document # L0O1000000802). The up to date address are as follows:

—
Title: : Manager

Name: Swalm, D. Clark Jr.
Address: 6547 Midnight Pass Rd #63
City-St-Zip Sarasota, Fl. 34242

Title: ' Manager

Name: Swalm, Nicole

Address: 6547 Midnight Pass Rd #63
City-St-Zip Sarasota, Fl. 34242

Please update your records accordingly. Thank you very much for your kind attention to this
matter. -

Best Regards,

Guadalupe V. Ustariz

Guadalupe Ustariz

Office Assistant

Cox & Nici

1185 Immokalee Road, Suite 110
Naples, Florida 34110
239.254.0706 {phone)
239.254.0709 (fax)

gustariz@coxnici.com
WwWWw.coxnici.com
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